Berg, Elena

From: Schauf, Mary :

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2014 4:32 PM
To: licensing; Cnare, Lauren; Knight, Trevor
Cc: Woulf, Mark

Subject: RE: New Liquor License in Your District

| do not have any concerns,

Mary A Schauf, Captain of Police

Madison Police Department | East District
809 S Thompson Dr | Madison WI 53716
608.267.2100 | mschauf@cityofmadison.com

From: licensing

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2014 3:54 PM

To: Cnare, Lauren; Knight, Trevor; Schauf, Mary
Cc: Woulf, Mark

Subject: New Liquor License in Your District

Ald. Cnare and Capt. Schauf,
Please review the following new license to be heard at the 2/26 ALRC meeting.

East Washington Liguor Inc « dba Rocky's Liquor
4429 Milwaukee St « Agent:. Gupreet K. Ghuman
Class A Combination Liguor & Beer

Aldermanic District 3 (Alder Cnare) * Police Sector 611

Rachel Rodriguez

Municipal Clerk Il

City of Madison Clerk's Office
210 MLK Jr. Blvd., Room 103
Madison, W1 53703
608.266.4601

rrodriguez2 @cityofmadison.com
Follow us @MadisonWIClerk




